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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION [X, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. T 52023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Program Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads
School NSBI Coordinators

This Division

For the Schools Division Superintendent:
/

From: ROSALIO B CONTURNO JR., PhD,,
OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ORIENTATION ON THE NATIONAL SCHOOL BUILDING
INVENTORY (NSBI) FORMS & SYSTEM

Date: May 09, 2023

To achieve a comprehensive and precise record of school infrastructure and
resources, including buildings, classrooms, furniture, and other facilities and to facilitate
data-driven and evidence-based planning, budgeting, resource allocation, and decision-
making in line with the MATATAG Agenda objective of enhancing and expediting the
delivery of basic education facilities and services, an Orientation on the National School
Building Inventory (NSBI) Forms & System will be conducted on Friday,
May 19, 2023, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 n.n. at the Schools Division Office Conference Hall.

Identified participants are School NSBI Coordinators of all public elementary,
secondary, and integrated schools of Dapitan City Schools Division. Attendees are advised
to bring a copy of the previous school year’s NSBI data. No need to bring laptop.

An advance copy of the new NSBI 2023 template as well as soft copies of the previous
school year’s validated inventory may be downloaded via bit.ly/dap-nsbi-2023.

Expenses incurred, if any, in the conduct of NSBI-related activities, including
validation, shall be charged against NSBI funds downloaded by the Central Office and /or
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